P e UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

; Am REGION 4
2 M ¢ ATLARTA FEDSHAL CENTER
S & &1 FOHSYTH STREET
5 S ATLANTA, GECRGIA 20303-2960
CERTIFIED MATL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Cissy C. Watson
Prosident

Hametowne Communities, jng,
171 Hammond Creek Trail
Bogart, Georgia 30622

Re: Lake Colony Drive, LLC dfb/a Lake Colony Apariments
Docket No. TSCA-04-2011-2505(h)

Dear Ms. Watson:

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agrecment and Final Order (CAFO) inthe
shove.referenced matter. The original CAFQ has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk
and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice,
40 CFR. Part 22

Ag stuted in Section V of the CAFQ, the assessed penally of 31,648 is duc within
3G days from the effective date. Please ensure that the face of your cashier's or certified check
includes the name of the company and the Dockot Number of this case. Penalty payvment
guestions should be dirgcted to Mr. Bryson Lehiman either by telephone at (513} 487-2123 or by
written correspondence to bis attention at the U S, Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA’s)
Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should you have any
questions about this matter or their compliance status in the future, please call me at (404) 562~
8979 or Mr. Kevin L. Woodruff at {404} 562-8828.

Aso enclosed is a copy of the October 200! Enforcement Alert titied “U.S. EPA
Natifying Defendants of Securities and Exchange Commission’s Environmental Disclosure
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Regquirements.” 'This document puts your client on notice of their potential duty 1o disclose to the
Securities and Fxchange Commission any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA.

Smcem%y

ﬁ / o ?“"—/
J' ganeanne &tﬁe

Chief
Pesticides and Toxic
Substances Branch

Enclosures



UNITED STATES - i
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY e TR
ATLANTA, GEORGIA A
o
In the Matter of; ) ’;” ?
) o
1.ake Colony Drive, LLC ) Dacket No. TSCA-04-2011-2505(6) O\
dba Lake Colony Apartmoents )
3
Respondent. )
3
CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER
I. Nature of the Actien
1. This is a civil pemalty proceeding pursuant o Scotion 16(a) of the Toxic Substances

Control Act (TSCAY, 15 US.C. § 2615(a), and pursuant 1o the Consolidated Rutes of
Practice Governing Administrative Assessnxat of Civil Penalties and the
Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.ILR. Part
22, Complainant is the Diroctor of the Air, Pesticides, aud Toxics Management Division,
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (BPAY. Respondent is

Lake Colony Drive, 11O dba Lake Colony Apartmoents,

E\)

Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to
40 C FR. § 22,18, and desize 10 resolve this mattor and settle the allegations described
herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any cvidence or

testimorty, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter,
and in accordance with 40 C.FR. § 22.13(b}, this Conscnt Agreement and Finul Order

(CATFLH will simultapeously comuwence and conclude this roatter.



H. Preliminary Statements

3. The Administtator of EPA promulyuted regulations at 40 CF.R. Part 743, Subpart F
under the authority of Section 1018 of the Residential | ead-Bascd Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.8.C. § 4852d (Title X). Tt is a prohibited act under section
409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 2689, for any person to fail or refuse to comply with a provision

of Title X ot with any rule or order issued under Title X,

4, The penalty for cach violation applicable under section 16 of that Act, 15 U.S.C, 2615,
shali not be more than $18,000, pursuant o Title X, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(bX35) Title X. For
each violation occurring after January {2, 2009, 4 penalty of up to $16,000 may be
assessed pursuant 10 40 CF.R. Part 19,

5. The authority to take action under Section 16{a) ol TSCA, 15 11.R.C. § 26153(a), is vested
in the Administrator of EPA, The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority
under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delepation 12.2-A, dated May 11, 1994, The
Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated this authority to the Director, Alr,
Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, by EPA Region 4 Delogation 12-2-A.
Pursuant to the aforementioned delegations, the Director of Alr, pesticides and Toxics
Management division has authority to commence an enforcement action us the
Complainant in this matcr,

8. Pursuant to 40 C.F R, § 22.5{c)4} the followmg individual is authorized to receive

service for EPA in this proceeding:

Lake Colony Dirive, LLC dfb/a Lake Colony Apt 2
Docket Moo TSCAQ4.2011-2505%b)



Kevin L. Woodrff
Lead and Children’s Teaith
Management Section
LS. EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960
(404} 3628828,
It Spevific Allegations

7. Respondent is a Lessor, as delined at 40 C.F.R. § 745,103, of residential housing units
locited at 2970-06 Lake Colony Drive, Noveross, Georgia; 2979-13 Lake Colony Drive,
Norcross, Georgia and 2940-03 Lake Colony Drive, Norcross, Georgia. These residential
housing units are “target housing,” as defined at 40 CF R § 743,103,

8 Baged on information obfained by EPA on or about March 25, 2010, relating to
Respondent’s comtracts to lease its target housing described above, EPA alleges that
Respondent vinlated Scotion 409 of TSCA and 40 CF R, Pant 745, Subpart F as follows:
a. Pursuant to 40 CF R. § 745.113{bX&}. cach contract i Jease target housing shall

include in the contract for lease signatures of the Lessor, Agent and Lessee certifying
1 the accvracy of their statements, as well as dates. Respondent failed 1o include the
appropriate information in at east three leases.

IV. Consent Agreement

9, For the purposes of this CAFQ), Respondent admits the jurisdiciional atiegations sct forth
above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations sct forth above.

t0.  Respendent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right
ta appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent agreement.

11, Respondent consents to the assessiment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO.

Lake Colony Drive, ELC d/ya Lake Colony Apt 2
Docket No.o TSCA-04-2011-25055



12, Respondent certifies that as of the date of its excoution of this CAFO, it is in compliance
with all relevani reguirements of 40 CLE.R. Part 745, Subpart F,

13, This CAFO constituies g setilement by EPA of all clatms Ior ¢ivil penalties pursuant to
Section {6(a) of TSCA, for the specific violations alleged herein. Iixcept as specifically
provided in this CAFQ, EPA reserves all other civil and criminal enforcement authorities,
including the authority to address imminent hazards, Comphiance with this CAFO shall
not be a defensc 1o any other actions subsequently commenced pursuant to Federal laws
and regulations administered by EPA, and it is Respondent’s responsibility to comply
with said faws and regulations,

14.  Complainant and Respondent agree 1o settle this matier by thetr execution of this CAFO.
The parties agree that the settlement of this matier i in the public intevest and that this
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of 40 C F.R. Part 745, Subpart F.

¥. Final Order

15, Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of ONE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED
FORTY-EIGHT DOLLARS (31,648.00), which shall be paid within thirty (30)
calendar days of the effective date of this CAFO,

16, Respondent shall remit the civil penalty by either a caghier’s or certified check made
pavable to the "Treasurer, Uniied Sttes of America,” and shall send the check to the
following address by 1.8, Postal Service:

LS, Eavironmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties

Cineinnati Finance Center

PO Box 979077

5t Lows, MO 83197-90G00.

The check shall reference on s face the name of the
Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFQ.

Lake Colony Drive, LLE d/a Lake Colony Apt 4
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17 Atthe time of payment, Respondent shalt send a separale copy of the check or wire
transfer and a written statement thai the payvment has been made in accordance with this
CAFO, to each of the [ollowing persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. EPA Region 4

&1 Forsyth Sireet

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960:
Kevin L, Woodrutf

Lead and Children’s Health Section
.S, EPA Region 4

61 FForsyth Sireet

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8964;

and,

Saurxh Wilson

Otfice of Environmontal Accountability
LK EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Rereet

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960.

18,  For the purposes of staie and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitied,
and agrees not 1o attempt, to clann a deduciion for any civil penalty paviment made
pursuant to this CAIFOQ. Any altemypt by Respondent 1o deduct any such payments shall
constitite a violation of this CAFQ.

19 Pursnant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled 10 assess interest and penalties on debts
awed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of procossing and handling a
delinguent clabm, Intorest will therefore begin to accroe on the civil penalty from the daic

of entry of this CAFO, il the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also

be assessed 10 cover the administrative costs, both divect and indieect, of overdue debts,

20.  Inaddion, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not

Lake Colony Drive, LLC d/fva Lake Colony Apt 5
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pakd within 90 days of the due date.

2}, Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own ¢osts and attorney fees in this matier,

22, This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns,

23, The undersigned representative of the party to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fully
authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that party to
this CAFO,

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

¥1. Effective Date

Lake Culony Dirive, LLC d/b/a Lake Colony Apt &
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24, The effective date of this CAFQ shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with ihe
Regional Hearing Clerk.

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO!

Respondent: LAKE COLONY DRIVE, LLC dba LAKE COLONY
APARTMENTS
Docket Na.: TSCA-04-2011-2505(b)

By: (Signature)  Date: 1}1-20 -1 0

Name: Q@(R{ C. u)q,l%m ?/5510{4%0{ (iy;;z.d or Printed)
Horme downe Lommuns heg,
tile: s Berenh fov Res ,@M‘_( Fyped or Printed)

Complainant: US. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

By: e Dlate: ? -~ ”

Bw&rlv Ik anmzez Director
Alr, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division

o
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 7 dav of Y aer. K, 2011,

By: .ZMJW

Susan B, Schub
Regional Judicial Ollicer

| hereby cartify that on the date set out below, I filed the original and one copy of the

fake Colony Drive, LULC db/a Lake Colony Apt 7
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foregeing Consent Agreement and Final Ovder ard served a frue and correct copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of: Lake Celony Drive, LLC dba
Fake Colony Apartments, Docket Number: TSCA-04-2011-2505(b}, to the addressees listed

helow.

Keavin Woodrall {via EPA's internal mail}
Lead and Children’s Health

Management Section

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Strect

Atlanta, GA 30303

Robert Caplan {via EPA's internal maily
Qffice of Environmental Accountability

US. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Strect

Atlanta, GA 30303

Cissy €. Waison {via Certificd Mail, Return Receipt Reguested)
President

Hometowne Communities, Inc.
1551 Jennings Mili Road

Suite 24004

Bogart, Georgia 30622

pae: DA~/

Patricia &, Bullod] Regz{s:zal Hemng Clerk
U.S, anmam@mal Protection Agency, Region 4
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, GA 30303

{404) 562-9511

Lake Culony Drive, LLC §//a Lake Colony Apt 8
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